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HERNANDO COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT REVIEW FORM 

 

Procurement Contact: Julie Crull 

Contract No. and 
Project Description 
(Task Order & GSM #) 

24-TFG00704 – Pine Island Repairs – Hurricane Helene 

 GMS 570 

Vendor Name: TITAN CONSULTING 
Purchase Order No.: 
 25000669 
Change Order No.: 
 

Change Order 3 
 

Procurement 
Agent Review:  Julie Crull 5/15/25 Julie Crull 
    Signature   Date        Printed Name                                            
Comments: 
 
 

CO# 3 is a no cost change order to administratively invert PO lines 5-9, 13-22 and 
25-26.   Quantity and piece price were inadvertently swapped on issuance of the 
original PO. 
 
No Issues. 
        

 
 

Grant Review: Mindy Tillis 05/16/2025 Mindy Tillis 
    Signature   Date        Printed Name                                            
Comments: 
 
GMS 570-
PTC924 

Change Order 3 adjusts and corrects the quantity and unit price on lines 5–9, 13–
22, and 25–26. There is no change to the total amount of the purchase order. 
These expenses are related to Hurricane Helen and are eligible costs under a 
Disaster Department Code. 
All changes fall within the Period of Performance. 
No issues. 
 

 
 

Chief of 
Procurement 
Review:     
    Signature   Date       Printed Name                                             

Comments:  

 

 
 
 
 

Recommendation:  
 

5/16/205

Approved.



5/15/2025 5/16/2025



1

Julie Crull

From: Debbie Merritt
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Julie Crull
Subject: FW: Construction Change Order #3 - Titan PO 25000669

Julie, 
 
Please see the email below from Chris. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

Debbie Merritt 
Finance and Budget Technician  
 
Office of Management & Budget 
15470 Flight Path Drive  
Brooksville, FL  34604 
Phone: 352-754-4482  
Email: dmerritt@hernandocounty.us 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Chris Linsbeck <CLinsbeck@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:52 PM 
To: Debbie Merritt <DMerritt@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Construction Change Order #3 - Titan PO 25000669 
 
Hi Debbie, 
 
Please accept this email as my request to process change order #3 to correct the inverted lines on the PO.   Thank 
you, 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Christopher Linsbeck 
 

Christopher Linsbeck, 
Hernando County Community Services Director 
15470 Flight Path Drive 
Brooksville, Fl 34604 
352-667-1344 
clinsbeck@hernandocounty.us  
 
 
 
 

From: Julie Crull <JCrull@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 11:13 AM 
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